

**Annika Bergmann**  
IT Consultant with validAID  
Brueder-Grimm-Str. 26a

35039 Marburg



phone: +49 1522 290 8691

eMail: annika.bergmann@validAID.de

## Curriculum vitae

### Career Profile

A structured, analytically thinking, highly motivated and agile working Software Developer, that is detail-oriented, problem-solving, persistent. I like to analyze and research, am a team-worker and want to achieve the best possible results for our customers.

### Personal

Date of Birth	21.11.1989
Place of Birth	Marburg an der Lahn
Personal Status	married

### Education

2016	<b>Master of Science in Mathematics (Informatics)</b> Goethe University, Frankfurt am Main, Germany
2013	<b>Bachelor of Science in Mathematics (Finance)</b> Goethe University, Frankfurt am Main, Germany
2008	<b>Abitur</b> Stiftsschule St. Johann Amöneburg

## Annika Bergmann

IT Consultant with validAID  
Brueder-Grimm-Str. 26a

35039 Marburg

phone: +49 1522 290 8691

eMail: annika.bergmann@validAID.de



### Professional Experience

<b>2020 - today</b>	<b>Quality Management Consultant</b> validAID, Marburg <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Ensuring Quality / Data Integrity by counseling on regulatory compliance with a focus on:</li><li>- Computer System Validation (CSV)</li><li>- Risk Management</li><li>- Project Management</li><li>- C# Software Developer</li></ul>
<b>2016 - 2018</b>	<b>Software Developer / Data Scientist</b> ITC Information Technology Consulting GmbH, later known as Catalysts Deutschland GmbH, Kriftel and Sulzbach im Taunus <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- ServiceNow Software Developer (Fraport AG) (used technologies: Service Management Tool ServiceNow, Javascript, Angular JS, Bootstrap, SOAP)</li><li>- Java Software Developer</li></ul>
<b>2014 - 2016</b>	<b>Student Trainee</b> Fraport AG, Mathematical Optimization, Frankfurt am Main <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Optimization and development of tools (C# and VBA), implementation and maintenance of unit-tests</li></ul>
<b>2013</b>	<b>Traineeship</b> Deutsche Lufthansa AG, Revenue Management, Frankfurt am Main <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Optimization and development of reports (Excel, VBA)</li></ul>
<b>2010 - 2014</b>	<b>Student Worker</b> Goethe University, Student Service Center, Frankfurt am Main <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- First contact point for students and applicants at the Goethe University</li></ul>

### Extra-Professional Training & Committee Work

<b>2020</b>	<b>GMP Basic Training Pharma (Concept Heidelberg)</b>
<b>2020</b>	<b>Internal Trainings</b> (validAID) <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Computer System Validation (GAMP 5)</li></ul>
<b>2017</b>	<b>ITIL-Foundation</b>
<b>2016</b>	<b>JavaScript, Angular JS, HTML, CSS</b>

## Annika Bergmann

IT Consultant with validAID  
Brueder-Grimm-Str. 26a

35039 Marburg



phone: +49 1522 290 8691

eMail: annika.bergmann@validAID.de

### Projects

<b>2020 - today</b>	<b>Quality Management Consultant</b> CSL Behring GmbH, Marburg <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Determination of GMP-critical equipment which either needs to be (re-)qualified or not</li><li>- Research activities</li></ul>
<b>2017 - 2018</b>	<b>Software Developer</b> Fraport AG, Frankfurt am Main <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Development of a new service catalog using the Service Management Tool ServiceNow</li><li>- Create knowledge bases</li><li>- Implementation of incident-, problem- and change-processes</li><li>- Front-End development and design</li></ul>
<b>2016</b>	<b>Software Developer</b> Fraport AG, Frankfurt am Main <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Design and development of a new GUI with Angular JS</li></ul>

### Programming Skills/Technologies

C#, Java, VBA, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Angular JS, Scrum, agile software development, SOAP, REST, Visual Studio, Eclipse, LaTeX, Service Management Tool ServiceNow

### Language Skills

German	Mother tongue
English	Fluent